
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 25,2012 

TO: 

FROM: 

Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 

Delores Reecy, Administrative Assistant 111, Division of Accounting and Finance c- 
RE: Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during May 2012 

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of May 2012, 
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to their 
source. 

DR 
Attachment 
Cc: Chuck Hill, (w/o) Attachment 

Marshall Willis (w/o) Attachment 
Lisa Harvey 
Theresa Farley 
Cheryl Rulecza-Banks 



Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2012 

Division of Accounting & Finance 

RETAIN - RETURN DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STFJATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION 

00880-12 090445-WS Application for 
onginal 
certificates for 
proposed water and 
wastewater s stem 

initial rates and 
charges in Indian 
River, Okeechobee 
and St. Lucie 
counties by Grove 
Land Utilities, 
LLC. 

and request ? or 

Brady 
Jaeger 

Order issued Grove Land 
Wharton) - 
CONFIDENTIAL) 

!A ttachment 1 [to 
request for 
confidential 
classification (DN 
00879-12)], 
financial 
statements for 
Evans Properties, 
InC. 

J 

1 




